
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 
 
        September 28, 2018 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR DEVEAUX WOODS DOG PARK 
   
 
 The following was the result of bids received on August 22, 2018, for the above referenced project: 

  CONTRACTOR     BASE BID     
  4th Generation Construction Co. Inc.  $164,000.00       
  5650 Simmons Ave. 
  Niagara Falls NY 14304 
 
  Gardenville Landscape & Nursery  $188,000.00   
      
 

    It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder, 4th 
Generation Construction Co. Inc. at the base bid of $164,000.00.  Funding is available through a HUD 
Community Development Block Grant. 
 
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
     Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
 
     Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 
 
 
     Seth Piccirillo, Director of Community Development 
 
 
     John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer   
 
 
Funding Available: 
 
_______________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: October 3, 2018 
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Scott _________ Tompkins________ Voccio_________ Touma________ 


